UNITED STATCS CENTRAL F’LEQ

-~ NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIOP~

REGION 11}
799 ROOSEVELT ROAD
GLEN ELLYN, ILLINOIS 60137

AUG 2 6 196

The Toledo Ldison Company Dockat llo. 50-346
ATTN: !ir, Lowell .. doe

Vice President
Facilities uvoevelopment
Edison Plaza
300 Madison Avenue
Toledo, Ohio 43652

Gentlenen:

Thank you for your letter dated August 6, 1976, pursuant to
10 CFR 50.55(e) regarding possible failura of zenor diodes used
in the power sensor sysiem of Uemeral iLloctric AK circult breakers.

We are looking forward to receipt of your {inal report on this
mattar.

Your cooperation is appreciated.

Sincerely yours,

E. L. Jordan, Acting Chief
Reactor Couatruction and

Engineering Support Lranch

ee: Dr, Ernst Volgcnau
Direcctor
Cffice of Inspection
and kanforcement

bee w/encl:

Central Files

Reproduction Unit NRC 20b

PDR

Local PDR

NSIC

p 4 >

U. Young Park, Power Siting
Commission

MLFIUES

8002060 7ZI



